Lopas, Sarah

From: WCOutreach Resource

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 2:28 PM

To: WCOutreach Resource

Subject: Waste Confidence June 19th status teleconferencing notice, and May 29th meeting

summary and transcript (WCOutreach apologizes if this is a repeat of a previous email)

Greetings,

The Waste Confidence Directorate will be holding a status teleconference on Wednesday, June 19, from 1:30
—2:30 p.m. EDT. The agenda will include a discussion of the format and structure of the Waste Confidence
Draft Generic Environmental Impact Statement and proposed rule.

To participate in Wednesday’s call, dial 1-800-857-2553 and provide the operator with passcode

3682386. Please dial in 5 minutes before the start time so that all participants can be connected before the
teleconference begins. The meeting notice with additional information can be found

at: http://pbadupws.nrc.gov/docs/ML1315/ML13150A263.pdf (ADAMS Accession No. ML13150A263).

The meeting summary for the May 29 teleconference is available at ADAMS Accession No. ML13158A024 and
http://pbadupws.nrc.gov/docs/ML1315/ML13158A024.pdf.

The transcript of the May 29 teleconference is available at ADAMS Accession No. ML13154A436 and
http://pbadupws.nrc.gov/docs/ML1315/ML13154A436.pdf.

Thank you for your interest in the Waste Confidence environmental review and rulemaking, and we look
forward to your participation in our status teleconference on Wednesday, June 19th.

Sincerely,

Staff of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Waste Confidence Directorate
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